



Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Manila

April 17, 2017

MEMORANDUM

FOR : **MARK A. VILLAR**
Secretary
This Department

This refers to the memorandum dated 13 April 2017 of **DPWH Region I Director RONNEL M. TAN**, endorsing the request of Ilocos Sur 1st District Engineering Office District Engineer Reynaldo S. Organo, for the modification of the project stated hereunder:

LOCATION	PROJECT DESCRIPTION		PHYSICAL TARGET / COST	
	Per GAA UACS: 292003020402116	As modified	Per GAA/Original	As modified
Sta. Catalina, Ilocos Sur	MFO-2 Flood Management Services: Construction / Maintenance of Flood Mitigation Structures and Drainage Systems: Construction of Flood Mitigation Structure - Construction of Seawall, Sta. Catalina, Ilocos Sur (Construction of Flood Mitigation Structure)	MFO-2 Flood Management Services: Construction / Maintenance of Flood Mitigation Structures and Drainage Systems: Construction of Seawall, Sta. Catalina, Ilocos Sur (Construction of Revetment)	<u>Physical Target</u> <u>318 Im</u>	<u>Physical Target</u> <u>203 Im</u>
			<u>Unit Cost</u> <u>P94.33T/Im</u>	<u>Unit Cost</u> <u>P147.78T/Im</u>
			<u>Allocation:</u> <u>P30M</u>	<u>Estimated Cost:</u> <u>P30M</u>
Justification: The decrease of the physical target is due to the change of the type of work from RC sheet piles to steel sheet piles.				

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order; hence, approval hereof is recommended to the Secretary.

EUGENIO R. PIPO, JR.
Assistant Secretary for Luzon Operations

APPROVED/DISAPPROVED:

ROMEO S. MOMO, CESO I
Undersecretary
Officer-In-Charge

NOTE: Copies of the approved project modification requests are forwarded to the Office of the Undersecretary Maria Catalina E. Cabral, PhD, CESO I.